
McCarver, Sammy

From: Walpole, Robert Vý frwalpol@entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Cataldo, Paul
Subject: RE: Bill Dean

That will be great. The 9 th will work for us. I have feelers out to see who will be here. I know that Williams and Mayer are

available. Checking on Vitale, Conroy, Kirkpatrick, Dinelli and who ever is covering for Orlando.

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC

.91AL-T 3_4_-•A71- Office1(b)(6) 'Cell . • • :,

From: Cataldo, Paul [mailto:PauI.Cataldo@nrc.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:16 AM
To: Walpole, Robert W
Subject: RE: Bill Dean

Another change.... Bill Dean is now planning on being here for the morning of the 9', so we can arrange
something on the afternoon of the 9th with your managers that will be here that day,

From: Walpole, Robert W fmailto:rwalpolcentergy.com] .

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 7:16 AM
To: Cataldo, Paul C; Cataldo, Paul
Subject: Bill Dean

Paul,

You had asked if a visit by Bill Dean on the afternoon of Sept 9 and the morning of September 10 would work for us. I
believe you indicated Bill Dean would like to meet with IPEC personnel on Friday, September 10.

I got feedback last evening from Joe Pollock to see if Bill Dean would be willing to meet with Joe's staff on Thursday
September 9 (afternoon is fine) in lieu of Friday. If Bill is not able to accommodate then Joe then asks that Bill visit the
site when Joe will be on site.

Thanks,

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC
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